TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM:

Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grant
DATE: March 4, 2008

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give
permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public

School District.

TPSD Grant # 816
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 817
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:

District/Other Match:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 818
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:

District Grant Contact:

Submission Deadline:
Grant Performance:

The Bower Foundation

Carver School Yr 1, All Schools Yr 2

Health is Academic

To promote health and wellness in our schools.
$161,000

$ -0-

Dr. George Noflin, Jr.

U. S. Department of Education

District Wide, All Schools

Safe Schools/Healthy Students

To support an integrated, comprehensive
community-wide plan to create safe, respectful,
and drug free schools with partnerships among
juvenile justice, law enforcement, and mental
health services.

$1.5 million per year for four years

Total amount to be $6 million.

$ -0-

Dr. George Noflin, Jr.

Mississippi Arts Commission

Pierce Street Elementary

The Discovery Zone/Arts Integrated
To continue arts integration — artist in residency,
drama teacher, travel and supplies.
$5000.00

$30,500.00

Deborah Davis/Jeni Chandler

July 31, 2007 — May 30, 2008



